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MacKenzie Pope

From: RUW 2021

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 4:30 PM

To: ALLUSERS

Subject: RUW 2021 Kick-off Week: Wednesday and Thursday!

Below are the winners of today’s PICTURE THISPICTURE THISPICTURE THISPICTURE THIS game!                

TOMORROW’S ACTIVITIES: TOMORROW’S ACTIVITIES: TOMORROW’S ACTIVITIES: TOMORROW’S ACTIVITIES:     

    

STOP!! In the Name of Love 

SILENT AUCTION (9AM SILENT AUCTION (9AM SILENT AUCTION (9AM SILENT AUCTION (9AM ––––    3:30PM)3:30PM)3:30PM)3:30PM)    
Click on the link to access the auction site to view 

the items up for auction and start bidding! 

https://www.32auctions.com/RUW2021 

 

 

Dress You Up (click the song titles to hear the songs) 

HALLOWEEN COSTUME CONTEST (11:30AM HALLOWEEN COSTUME CONTEST (11:30AM HALLOWEEN COSTUME CONTEST (11:30AM HALLOWEEN COSTUME CONTEST (11:30AM ––––    

3pm)3pm)3pm)3pm)    

Donate to/vote for your favorite costumed 

colleagues in several categories or enter to win 

$50 Amazon gift cards! Categories are: Scariest, 

funniest, best music icon, best pet costume & 

best decorated home office/work station. 
$1 – One Ticket   $2 - Three Tickets   $5 – Ten Tickets 

 

HALLOWEEN COSTUME CONTEST PARTICIPANTSHALLOWEEN COSTUME CONTEST PARTICIPANTSHALLOWEEN COSTUME CONTEST PARTICIPANTSHALLOWEEN COSTUME CONTEST PARTICIPANTS    
E-mail your image/picture entry (date stamped 10/28/21) indicating the category for your entry by 11am tomorrow to 

RUW2021@hilldrup.com.  One entrance per category.  (Maximum wins per employee: 1).    

 

**Stafford Employees only** 

IT’S NOT TOO LATE TO INCREASE YOUR PLEDGE AMOUNTIT’S NOT TOO LATE TO INCREASE YOUR PLEDGE AMOUNTIT’S NOT TOO LATE TO INCREASE YOUR PLEDGE AMOUNTIT’S NOT TOO LATE TO INCREASE YOUR PLEDGE AMOUNT    OR MAKE A FIRSTOR MAKE A FIRSTOR MAKE A FIRSTOR MAKE A FIRST----TIME DONATION!TIME DONATION!TIME DONATION!TIME DONATION!       

When you do, you will be entered into a raffle to win one of four $100 Amazon gift cards. Winners to be announced on 

11/1! 

 

To pay for tomorrow’s activities and/or to purchase your ALL ACCESS PASSALL ACCESS PASSALL ACCESS PASSALL ACCESS PASS    and/or to purchase 50/50 raffle tickets, click 

the following link:   https://app.mobilecause.com/i/30xi/1gvvot?utm_medium=text&utm_source=mc_t2d  

 

Also, visit the RUW Campaign Information HubRUW Campaign Information HubRUW Campaign Information HubRUW Campaign Information Hub (the link follows) to learn more about RUW and our campaign, including 

tomorrow’s silent auction https://www.hilldrup.com/rappahannock-united-way-employee-hub/. 

PICTURE THIS WINNERS!PICTURE THIS WINNERS!PICTURE THIS WINNERS!PICTURE THIS WINNERS!    

Round 1:Round 1:Round 1:Round 1:    

1. $50 – Susan Whitfield, Information Services 

2. $25 – Matthew Caler, Client Services 

3. $10 – Jessica Douglass, Customer Service 

Round 2:Round 2:Round 2:Round 2:    

1. $50 – Kolby Yothers, Billing 
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2. $25 – George Roth, Sales & Customer Experience 

3. $10 – Susan Whitfield, Information Services 

Round 3:Round 3:Round 3:Round 3:    

1. $50 – Matthew Caler, Client Services 

2. $25 – Kathleen Toney, Atlanta 

3. $10 – Kolby Yothers, Billing 

Round 4:Round 4:Round 4:Round 4:    

1. $50 – Eileen Williams, Sales 

2. $25 – Jessica Facciolo, Customer Care 

3. $10 – George Roth, Sales & Customer Experience 

Round 5:Round 5:Round 5:Round 5:    

1. $50 – Eileen Williams, Sales 

2. $25 – Sydney Romine, Coordinator 

3. $10 – Kristen Wells, Client Services 

Round 6:Round 6:Round 6:Round 6:    

1. $50 – Andrea Daniels, Client Services 

2. $25 – Sydney Romine, Coordinator 

3. $10 – Justin Moyer, Government Services 

Round 7:Round 7:Round 7:Round 7:    

1. $50 – Andrea Daniels, Client Services 

2. $25 – Justin Moyer, Government Services 

3. $10 – Jessica Facciolo, Customer Care 

    


